E060247 SES-LIC-20060623-01061 1B2006001655
CNN America, Inc.

VARIOUS ,
Eleanor Lott
PN TETs ST
From: Kung, Angela <AYKung@mintz.coim>
Sent: Friday, August 01, 2014 12:55 PM
To: Eleanor Lott
Cc: Fox, Russell
Subject: CNN America, Inc. -- License for Earth Station -- Call Sign E060247
Ms. Lott:

As we discussed earlier today, our client, CNN America, Inc., never received the license for its transmit/receive earth
station, call sign E060247. Could you please forward the license to the following address?

CNN America, Inc.
Attention: Ms. Junan Gibson
One CNN Center

Atlanta, GA 30303

If you have any questions about this request, please let us know.

Thanks,

Angela Kung | Attorney

Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo, P.C.

701 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Suite 900 | Washington, DC 20004
Direct: (202) 434-7491 | Fax: (202) 434-7400

E-mail: AYKung@mintz.com

Web: www.mintz.com

MINTZ LEVIN

Mintz Levin Cohn Ferris Glovsky and Popeo PC

RECEIVED

AUG C 12014
Sateliite Division
tngéemational Bureau

STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY:

The information contained in this electronic message and any attachments
to this message are intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s)
and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not

the intended recipient, or the person responsible for delivering the

e-mail to the intended recipient, be advised you have received this
message in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing,
or copying is strictly prohibited. Please notify Mintz, Levin, Cohn,

Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo immediately at either (617) 542-6000 or at
Directorofl T@Mintz.com, and destroy all copies of this message and any
attachments. You will be reimbursed for reasonable costs incurred in
notifying us.




